
FAQ 10: If I go to the drop zone on the 10th hole, hit my ball, then 
after hitting it a second time it goes into the penalty area 
to the left of the fairway, where can I take relief.

Answer:
Since this area is marked with yellow stakes with green tops it is a no-play zone, and since it is almost
certainly impossible to position yourself not nearer the hole on a line connecting the point where the
ball crossed the boundary of the no-play zone and the hole, you have two options.

Option 1: take “stroke and distance” relief and play a ball fro where you previously played the ball
that is in the no-play zone.

Option 2: go back to the drop zone and play the ball from there.

Both these options incur a 1-stroke penalty.
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